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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8381
DATE OF AMENDMENT: November 3, 2015


DATE OF BID RELEASE: October 9, 2015
REQUISITION NO.: 082-1999221
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: 

NEW OPENING DATE AND TIME OF NOVEMBER 17, 2015 @ 2:00 PM.
 CONTACT:  Teri Becker, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8381 Portable Digital X-Ray Scanners. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
This Amendment extends the bid opening to November 17, 2015 @ 2:00 PM.

Q&A:

1.
Are you requesting just the digital scanner or the whole digital x-ray unit with the scanner?

The State is requesting a Base System Scanner and X-Ray unit for packages, brief cases, etc.  

2.
Section 3.4.1 - Are you referring to the system roller bed (the one that travels through the x ray) or an additional powered roller bed?

Section 3.4.1 is referring to the system roller bed (the one that travels through the x-ray).
3.
If system roller bed we request that the length be increased to 65.4" or less?

Section 3.4.1 shall be changed to the following specification:

“Roller bed shall be a minimum of 35” and up to a maximum of 65.4” in length and have a forward travel speed of 39-48 feet per minute.”
4.
Also request that conveyor speed allow a range from 39 - 48 fpm. 2) Section 3.7.2 Overall size. Can this be changed to no greater than 65.4" L x 30" W x 53.8" H?


Conveyor speed shall be changed as noted in question 3 above.  The stated dimensions in question 4 are acceptable.


5.
Does the client require roller tables for each end of the x-ray scanner? Otherwise the articles being scanned will fall onto floor unless they are manually caught as they exit the tunnel?


Please provide pricing for the tables as described above as optional.


ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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